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(Readvertised upon submission of

revised application) The Texas

Company's application for 80-acre

spacing for wells drilled to the : Case No. 353
common source of supply as discovered

in Amerada's State EC YA"™ No. 1 well,

. NE NW 14~12S8-32E, Lea County, in the
. East Caprock-Devonian Field.
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(Notice of Publication read by Mr. Graham.)

MR. RAY: I have one witness.

MR. CAMPBELL: At the last hearing I entered an appear-.

~ance in this case for the Leonard 0il Company. I would like to

' have the record show that I also appear for Sunshine Royalty Com—;
. pany, Roswell, New Mexico. -
» MR. RAY: The Texas Company in this case is requesting |
i temporary order of the Commission approving for a period of one

% year 80-acre proration units and uniform spacing pattern for the

; wells in the East Caprock-Devonian Field. We believe such an

f order will provide for orderly and proper development of the ‘
- reservoir, will prevént waste, and conserve steel by the drilling;

; of unnecessary wells,

MR. SPURRIER: If you could speak just a little louder, :

E please.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT RIPORTERS
ROOM 12, CROMWELL BLOG.
FHONES 7-9645 AND 5.984¢
ALBUQUERQUE, MEW MEXiCC



e o o e

MR. RAY: As the development in this pool is still in
the initial stages, we are requesting & temporary order of the
Commission to provide & regular spacing pattern for the future
development and to allow for the accumulation for the additional

reservoir data.
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| naving been first duly sworn, cestified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

| By MR. RAY:

pre

Q Would you state your name?

A J. V. Blackwood. i
Q By whom are you employed? 1
A By the Amerada Petroleum Corporation. %
Q In what capacivy? i
A District Engineer, West Texas-New Mexico District. i
Q Have you previously testified pefore the Commission?

A Yes, I have.

¥R. RAY: Are the witness' qualifications acceptable to%
Ethe Commission?
%R. SPURRIER: They are.
Q In your capacity as District Engineer, have you been in%
%charge of supervision of engineering work for your company 1n theé

' area of the East caprock-Devonian Pool?

A Yes, 1 have.
(Marked Exhibit No. 1 in Case No. 353, Texas Company

! e e T T -
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? map are drilling wells and are now completed.

- is shown as drilling wells here have recently been completed, is

" that correct?

. logs of the wells in this field?

was found in your EC "A" well?

for identification.)

Q I hand you what has been marked as Exhibit 1 and ask
you what it is,

A It is a map showing the general area of the East Caprock-
Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Q Does this, in your opinioh, show the wells that have
been completed and the wells that are being drilled in this area?

A Yes, it does. Two of the wells that are shown on this

Q The Amerada EC "D" and the Amerada Posey No. 1, which

A Yes, that is correct.

Q In your work in this area have you studied the electric .

A Yes, I have.

Q Can you give the top of the Devonian formation as it

A The top of the Devonian, and as indicated by the elec-
tric log, was 11,244 feet or 6,880 feet below sea level.
Q Do you have an electric log of that well?
A Yes, I do.
(Marked Texas Company Exhibit No. 2 for identification.)
FR. RAY: 1T would like to submit in evidence Texas

Company Exhibit No. 2, the electrical log of the Amerada EC "AY
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well.

\
\ MR. SPURRIER:
i Q Ccan you glve us
E in the Amerada, agate of N
X A The log jndicate
pelow sea level.
MR. CAMPBELL:
10,989.

Do you have a lo

Yes.

Without ob jection it will be received.

the top of the pDevonian

ew MexicoO, EC "C" well?

4 the top at 10,989 feet or 6,628 feeb

What was the figure?

g of that well?

(Marked Texas Company Exhibit No. 3 for

formation found

\

\,

E
g
|
\

'&
|
identification.)

MR. RAY:

As Exhibit No.

31 would like to submit'the

ngt well.

5 electric log on the Amerada EC

MR. SPURRIER:

: Q Do you nave the
% in the Amerada, sgate of N
é A The top 18 indic
6,729 feel pelow sed level
Q Do you have a lo

A Yes.
MR. RAY: 1 woul

electric log.

MR. SPURRIER:

Without objection jp wil

top of the De

ew Mexico, EC "D"?

1 be received.

vonian formation &2 found |

1
P

ated by the electric 108 11,140 feet or

g of the EC "D" well?

{Marked Texas Company Exhibit No. I, for

identification.j

d like to submitbt Exhibit No. I a8 the

state of New MexicO.

L T [ -
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Do you have the top of the Devonian formation as found
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- be received.

" determine the top of the Devonian formation in this well. This

- is the Texas Company BF. 5

in your Amerada Posey No.lwell?
A The top of the Devonian is indicated by electric iog\in
the Amerada Posey well 11,158 feet or 6,808 feet below sea level.
Q ;Do you have an electric log of that welil?
A Yes.
(Marked Texas Company Exhibit No. 5 for identification. )
MR. RAY: Exhibit No. 5, I would like to submit the
electric log --

MR. SPURRIER: (Interrupting) Without objection it will

Q I hand you an electric log on this Texas Company, State

of New Mexico, BF No. 1 well. Would you look at that log and

A The electric log indicates that the top of the Devonian !
is approximately 11,312 feet. g
Q What would be the subsea datum?

A The elevation shown, it would indicate that the subsea

datum is minus 6940.

(Marked Texas Company Exhibit No. 6 for identification.i

i

i

MR. RAY: Texas Company No. 6, I would like to present
the log on the State of New Mexico BF. :

MR, SPURRIER: Without objectioﬁ the Exhibit No. 6 willi
be received. E

Q In your study of this area have you determined a water

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS

ROOM 12, CROMWELL BLDG.
PHONES 7-9648 AND B.-9046
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICC

-5



S

table in the Devonian formation?

A

indicate that the water level is approximately minus 6910.

Q
mately 30

A

Q

A

Q
completed

A

Q
A
Q
A
These are

Q

We have drill stem tests and production tests that

That shows that our BF with a top at 6940 was approxi-
feet below the water, is that correct?

Yes, that is correct.

And for that reason the well did not make a producer?
That is right.

Has your company taken any production tests of your
wells in this area?

Yes, we have.

Have you measured any productive indices? f
Yes, we have measured productive indices on two wells,
¥hat wells were those?

The State EC "AY" No. 1 and the State EC "C" No. l.‘ :
the only two wells that have been completed very long.§

Could you describe briefly to the Commission the

results of those two tests?

A

The test in the EC "A" No. 1 was taken for A48 hours

through a 3/8 inch choke. The flow we had at an average daily

rate of 504 barrels per day. The bottom hole pressure drop was

507 pounds given a productive index of .994 barrels per day per

pound drop. This well is producing from a 10-foot perforated

zone. 1In

through a

the State EC "C" No. 1 the well was tested for 24 hours?
1/t inch choke and flowed 1,117 barrels. The bottom
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COURT REFORTERS
ROOM 12, CROMWELL BLDG.
PHONES 7.9645 AND 5.9846
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICC

-6~



e

: approximately one, that represents 10-foot section, 10-foot pro-

; Itole pressure oI Ghe Tese

(- - [ - e

hole pressure drop we were unable to measure. It -didn't drop
enough for us to record the drop. The well is producing from 70
feet of open hole. “

Q In your EC "C" well you state you were unable to record

any bottom hole pressure drop?

A Yes.

Q That would indicate then almost an infinite P. I.? i
A YWell, -~ |
Q (Interrupting) Very high? ;
A Not infinite but extremely high. :

Q In your opinion what do these tests indicate about the
nature of the reservoir? E
A These tests indicate that permeability in the reservoir?
is quite good. ‘

Q The P, I. you testified to in your EC "A" well is

ductive section?

A Yes, that is right. EC YA" only had a short section

" above water.

Q How much section above water approximately is in that

 well?

A Aporoximately 30 feet.

Q In measuring these P.I.'s did you record a static botto@

L AN

- Al

Vo1t
A Yes, the initial pressure recorded for the reservoir
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was in State EC "A" No. 1 on September 13, 1951, and was 4,L54
pounds per square inch. ;

Q Is that relatively close in your opinion to the originaf
bottom hole pressure of this reservoir?

A Yes, it is. The well had only produced some 1,900

i
!

barrels of oil and had been shut in for almost 10 days. i

| Q Do you have a copy of the P. I. tests that we can submiﬂ

to the Commission? _
A Well, not very handy. Yes, I can get to them. We have?

a copy here of the one on the EC "A" and one on the EC "C",

(Marked Texas Company Exhibits No. 7 and 8 for identifi%

i

- cation.)

MR. RAY: Texas Company's Exhibits No. 7 and 8 I would %
like to submit P.X. tests of EC "A" and EC "C" wells. j
MR. SPURRIER: Without objection they will be received.
Q The permeability indicated by these P. I. tests, in youﬁ
“opinion, is very good in this reservoir? ‘
A Yes, that is correct.
0 Based on these P. I. tests do you think it is indicated
éthat one well may drain a considerable area?
| A Yes.
E Q Do you feel that these tests furnish a basis for the

. statement that one well may drain adequately an area of 80 acres?

! A Yes, I believe they do.

Q Do you have any additional information on this reservoir:

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATED
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that you feel should be brought before the Commission's attentiont

oo ' A No. 1T really don't have any more information on the

| reservoir at the present time.
MR. RAY: I have no further questions at this time.
MR. SPURRIER: Does anyone have a question?

MR. CAMPBELL: 1Is this witness in a position to testify

as to the proposed location of these units or are you going to do%
that? |
‘ © MR. RAY: I see. I will bring it up.
By MR, RAY:
Q You have read the Texas Company's application in this
: ; matter? '
C 0 ' | A Yes, I have.
Q In this application what is the requested location for
% the spacing pattern?
A The requeéted location, that wells be located in the
center of the nértheast and southwest 40-acre tracts of each quar;
T ter section.
Q In your opinion will such a pattern provide for regulari
? development of this field? |
A Yes, as far as I can see.
Q In the matter of setting allowables for the requested
; 80-acre units, would allowable be determined by multiplying by
- ' " 1.5 the normal allowable for a normal 40-acre unit with deep

; adaptation give approximately daily production of 450 barrels?

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT REIPORTKRS
ROOM 12, CROMWELL BLOG.
PHONES 7.9645 AND 3.9846
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- : ! on what basis?

]

i
i
i
t

rhSO béfrels.

A This month it would be something just a little less than

Q L50 barrels would be the figure you would get with 53

barrels for a 40-acre unit allowable?

|
A I am not sure of that. I don't recall the shallow well:

allowable at the time, but the L40O-acre allowable in East Caprock—:

, Devonian was 301 barrels per day.

Q In your opinion, based on the production tests availablé,

f do you at this time, do you think that these wells can produce ani

: allowable of that nature without waste? %

A Yes, I do.
Q - You think the productivity of the wells is indicated

% to be sufficiently good for that production?

A Yes.
MR. RAY: That is all I have,

By MR. CAMPBELL:

Q Mr. Blackwood, in connection with the application of

: The Texas Company for 80-acre spacing in this field, you have

gstated that the wells are to be located in the northeast and south-

- west quarter, quarter section, is that correct?

A Yes, that is what is stated in the application.

Q How do you propose to attribute the additional 40 acres

. by east-west rectangular 80-acre units, north-south diagonal, or

A Well, it isn't stated in the application, but I see no

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COVURY REPORTERS
ROOHM 12, CROMWELL BLDG.
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; are concerned whether the tract, the 40 acres that you are attrjb§

" uting to this well, is to east or west, or north or south, or ,

' that what you recommend? ;

reason why it couldn't be on either north-south 80's or east-west
80'8- {
Q You mean optional or do you mean it ought to be one or

the other?

A Well, it could be optional. ;

Q You feel that it would make no difference as far as you§

diagonal?
A I hadn't considered the diagonal question, but I don't |
think it would make any difference in the other two cases.

Q

-

Would you leave that up to the owner of the lease, is

A Yes.

Q Then your application now is that the well be situated

i northeast, and that the owner of the lease had the option of run-i

: ning his unit, 80-acre unit, either north or south or east or

. west.,

A That would bhe my idea. I am not sure what the Texas

% Company has in mind in that application.

i
¢
i
{
}

Q It makes considerable difference to royalty owners which

{ way it goes. You are not making any recommendation to the Commis-

sion in that regard?

A No. That is my point.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COUKT REPORTERS
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Q In connection with your Exhibit N¢. 1, I believe you
Ly ' stated that your Posey A-1 well in the southwest’of the southeast
of Section 11 has now been completed?
A Yes.,
i Q When was that completed?
| A That well was completed in April, April 25, 1952.
Q Do you have any data on the well in addition to what,
- have you given any completion data on it to the Commission?
A Not anythihg except the log which was given as an
exhibit. The electric log and the top of the Devonian.
Q You don't have any P. I. or anything of that kind on
é that well?
; ,:: A .No, I haven't run a productivity index. We have a

; completion test on it.

% quarter inch choke.

{ in your opinion?

g

Q
A

Q

A
Q
A
Q

4

What was the initial production of that well?

The test was 330 barrels of oil in nine hours on a

The gas-o0il ratio was 16.

How does that well compare with your EC "C" well No. 1,5

It compares very favorably.

Your EC YC" is it a better well than the EC "AM?

Yes, it 1s better than the EC "A",

You have also completed your EC "DY well in Section 2,

is that correct?

Yes, that is correct. It was completed May 2.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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- west quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 2, the EC "E"

§ well? !

Q Yhat did youruinitial test show on that?

A The production during the first 24 houré was 888 barrels.
Q Quarter inch choke?

A No, the first eight hours were on 3/4 inch-choke, one

| hour on 1/2 inch, and the rest of the time 1/A4 inch.

Q How does that well compare with your EC "C" Well?
A It compares very favorably. Of course, it doesn't havei
quite as much section above water. | |
Q How much section does it have above water?
A EC "D" has 181 feet above water.
Q The EC "C" well is apparently the highest well in the
field so fa}?
So’far, yes.

How much section have you got there?

282 feet above water level. i

O o O >

Doesn't Amerada now have a well drilling in the south-

A Yes, that is correct. ‘
Q That should be shown on here then, shouldn't it? It is%
not on your Exhibit 1, is it?

A No, it isn't on Exhibit 1.

Q That is a direct 40-acre offset to your EC "DY well?
A Yes.
2 And your EC "D" well is of the pattern that you are

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT R&PORTERS

ROOK 12, CROMWELL BLDG
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proposing here?

A Yes, that is correct.

Q And you are seeking an exception for that well and for
one other well, are you not?

A The Texas Company's application they ask for one on
i their State BA, I believe.

Q Do you know whether that well is drilling or not?

| A I don't know. No.

Q Your application, I believe, recommends to the Commis-

Zsion that anyone who wishes to drill a 4O-acre location may do so :

%without hearing and their allowable will be one-half of the one

fand half allowable or three-fourths of a normal 40-acre allowablej

_: g | A 1 believe that is the way it read.
; Q Do you think your EC "A" and Texas Company BA well,

f Ewhich are both off pattern, should have that allowable?
| . A Should have which allowable? |

Q Half of the one and half allowable?
_ A No, not unless the lease, not unless another well is
%drilled on the lease.
E Q What is the present status of your EC "A"™ well, dis-

. covery well?

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT RIPORTYERS
ROOM 12, CROMWELL BLDG.
PHONES 7-9645 AND 5-9546
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICC

-Lli-

t

A Iﬁ is on production. It is pumping.
: Q What is the reason for its pumping if it is such a good
ad iwell?
: A Well, it is making some water.



|
i
!
!
i

USRS

How much water is it making?
About 35 per cent.
When did it start making that water?

I don't recall. It was about March of this year.

O O = O

What was your rate of production at that time?

oo

Approximately 300 barrels per day.

Q Do you believe that that well could be produced at the
rate of 450 barrels a day if it makes water and is on the pump
now?
| A It will produce that much o0il now, yes.

Q Don't you think that will damage it?
A No.

Q You stated that in your opinion the permeability in

this reservoir was very good. As I understand it, you base that |

conclusion on P, I. tests on two wells solely.

A That is correct.

Q Have you ever taken a core of any of your wells?

A No.

Q Do you believe you can reach a decision that one well

will drain 80 acres on-P. I. tests on two wells?

A Well, not definitely, no.

Q Without cores do you think that you can reach any
reasonable conclusion as to the permeability, either the extent
or the uniformity of permeability, in this reservoir?

A Yes. As a matter of fact, the productivity iadex

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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probably gives
than does core
| Q Can
whether there
might isolate
| A No,
| Q But
will drain &80

A Well
Why

Beca

{(Int

O » O > O

Viell
~can't say with
. adequately ana

A Well

Q Have you taken any tests which would give you any meés—é

. urement of the
A Well

?by calculation

; Q Have
| A

E Q Have
g A No.

The fact is then -~

you a little better information on the uniformity
analeis.
you determine from the P. I. tests on these two well
may be in this area variations in permeability that
certain zones from others?
not on these two wells.
your opinion now is that one well in this field
acres?
R the'information we have so far indicates that.

don't you ask for a permanent order then?

use we don't have all the information yet.

errupting) On the two wells I couldn't do it.

, the fact is on the basis of the two.wells you
any degree of certainty that any well will drain,
efficiently, drain 80 acres?

, not over the entire reservoir.

permeability in this reservoir at all?

» there is a means of making a fairly good estimate

from the productivity index tests.

you made that calculation?

No, T haven't,

you any information on the porosity? ;

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
. COURT REPORTERS
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Q Have you any information on the pay out on these weils
at the rate, at the present rate allowable 300 barrels?
A No, I don't.
Q You dont't have any cost information on the wells with
you?
| A One of the, our second well, the State EC "C" No. 1,
cost approximately $237,000.
Q That was your EC "(C" well?
A Yes.
Q And what is the allowable of that well?

A I don't recall what it is this moment. It is something

Ejust less than 300 barrels.

T Q You haven't computed the pay out period on that basis?

§ A No, I haven't.

j Q Do you feel that there is, I gather from your testimonyé

;you feel these are good wells, that there is no question in your

%mind about the economics of this thing insofar as the wells payiné

%out is concerned, is there? §
A No, not sé far. |

Do you have any reason to believe that there will be?

No.

&2 ooy F»)

What is the present status of the Posey No. 2 well. How

gdeep is that?

A I don't know at the present time, but it isn't very deepL

iprobably in order of 4,000,

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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Q You have four completéd wells in the reservoir?

A Yes.

Q Do you know whether the Texas Company BF well, did it
have Devonian sectional right?

A Yes, it did. |

Q "Did it get any oil shows at all, do you know?

A I don't believe it did.

Q Do yoﬁ have any information that would indicate whether
the pay section within the Devonian in each of these wells is the
same or approximately the same? Are they producing from the same
area in the Devonian?

A Yes, as far as I know,

Q Do you have the information as to whether they are

| actually open and producing each of the wells?

A Yes, I do.

Q Could you give that to me, please?

A The EC M"AY" No. 1, with the top of the Devonian 11,244,
is producing from pevforations from 11,260 to 270.

Q And the EC "Cu?

A EC "C", with the top of the Devonian at 10,989, is

‘ producing from open hole, 70 feet of open hole, from 11,170 to

Y

11,240,

Q The EC "DY"?

A EC "D" No. 1 is producing from 56 feet of open hole
from ll;ZOh to 11,260.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOTIATES
COURT REPORTERS
ROOM 12, CROMWELL BLDG
PHONES 7-9645 ARD 5-9546
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICC

-18-




r Q Posey No. 1%
. ) ' A Posey No. 1 is producing from 70 feet of open hole from

11,160 to 11,230.
Q If the computation on that cost of your EC "C" well No.

il indicates an approximate pay out period on that well of 14 months,
i
‘won't you say that was a pretty good well?

!
i
! A Yes.

MR. CAMPBELL: I think that is all.

MR. SPURRIER: Let's take a five minute recess.

(Recess.)

MR. SPURRIER: We will proceed with Case No. 353.

MR. COLLISTON: I would like to ask the witness one or

fW . ftwo questions.
| MR. SPURRIER: Mr. Colliston. |
MR. COLLISTON: Mf. Colliston representing Centinental l
'Oil Company. Mr. Blackwood, the Texas Company application in %
;paragraph nine states the ailowable for the 80-acre unit shall bei
Ecalculat.ed as follows: "Thé allowable assigned any well within
:the common source of supply shall be determined by multiplying
?the allowable for a normal LO-acre unit by the usual depth factor
?by 1.5." Are you proposing that as a special field rule to apply
ito the distribution of allowables within this field?
‘ A I believe that was their intention.
A ’ E MR. RAY: That is right. We are suggesting that as the

‘allocation formula for the Caprock-Devonian Pool.

| AODA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
! COURT REFORTERS
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. for the 80-acre unit.

MR. COLLISTON: It is true that could be a special
field rule?

MR. RAY: We are merely suggesting the 1.5. We feel
that it should be greater than 1.0 and that 1,5 is our recommen-
dation,

MR. COLLISTON: You think the second 40 acres addedlto
the first 4O acres should have some consideration in calculating
the allowable?

MR. RAY: It is our purpose to set up the allocation

MR. COLLISTON: Within the pool?

MR. RAY: Within the pool. |
MR. COLLISTON: You are not proposing the LO-acre allow-

. able multiplied by 1.5 to be the formula for allocation to the

%field of its proportion of the state's allowable?

MR. RAY: Would you state that again?

MR. COLLISTON: You are not proposing the 40-acre allow-

~able with deep well adaptation multiplied by 1.5 to be the formula

. for allocating oil to the pool, forgetting its proportion on the

. state's allowable?

MR. RAY: Yes.

[iR. COLLISTON: I am speaking now of allocation between

fields.

MR, RAY: Ve are proposing that the standard 4O0-acre

}unit be multiplied, that is with the appropriate depth modification
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be multiplied 1.5 to determine the allowable for the 80-acre

proration units we are requesting of the pool.

MR. COLLISTON: Within the field. Then it is a special

field rule?
MR. RAY: That is right.

MR. COLLISTON: That is all.
Are all these wells capable of producing

MR, WHITE:
. their full allowables?
j A Yes.

? MR. WHITE: EC "A", that is the one that is on pump and

f pumping so much water, is it not?
A Yes.,

MR. WHITE:
Yes, except for pipeline proration at the present time. .

Is it producing its full allowable now?

W;

: A
f It is capable of producing the present allowable.

MR. WHITE: That is all I have.

MR. SPURRIER: Any more questions?

MR. CAMPBELL: I would like to ssk MMr. Ray a question.

. I don't know how to quite go about it. I would like to ask him

" if he knows whether it is The Texas Company's recommendation thatf

these 80-acre units be north-south or east-west, depending on the§
- option of the operator of the lease. Is that your recommendation:

; or do you propose to the Commission some particular adjustment ofg
e . the 80-acre tracts in this field? 3

RAY: In our application we have not. ¥#e have not

MR,

U e S PR -
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defined the 80-acre units as either running north or south or

east or west. Our purpose was that the operator could designate

either way to suit the area of his lease. We did contemplate
that they would be either east or west or north and south and
would include portions of government quarter sections. In other
words, quarter sections, there wouldn't be any diagonal units.
MR. CAMPBELL: Have you made any study in connection

with that to see what the effect of diverse lease ownerhip would

have upon the units in connection, for instance, with isolated

_LO-acre leases in the field?
t MR. RAY: ©No, I have not.

MR. CAMPBELL: Have you ever made any effort in this
%field to unitize either the leases or the royalty or both?

MR. RAY: No.

MR. CAMPBELL: No effort has been made to unitize the

 field?

| MR. RAY: HNot to my knowledge.

‘ MR. CAMPBELL: Don't you think the same thing could be
iaccomplished by unitizing the field?

MR. RAY: T think that is quite possible.

MR. CAMPBELL: I think that is all.

MR. SPURRIER: Any more questions?

; MR. RAY: I have a few more guestions to direct to my

}
‘witness,

Q Could you give me the base of the perforations in your
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EC M"A" well, the subsea datum?
A The subsea datum, or the base of the perforations in

State EC "A" No. 1 is 6906,

Q How much is that above the water table in this field?

A Well, about four feet. |

Q This well was originally drilled to water, was it not?

A Yes, it was drilléd well below the water line,

Q Then casing was set and cemented and it was perforated
after that time?

A Yes.

Q Is that right?

A Yes. |

Q How was the casing perforated? |

A General perforations.

Q Then it would be quite possible with such a small
separation above water to crack your cement sheet and allow botton

water to be produced in that well, is that right?

A Yes, it is easily possible. That is pretty close to 5
5 water,
Q In your opinion, the water production of your EC "A" is

' not an unusual thing?

A No, it isn't.
0 It discloses no detrimental reservoir characteristics?
A No.

o
iR. RAY: That is all the questions I have.
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that is a little unusual to have a P. I. test that produces 1,100

- pressure?

H
§
;
i
;
i
!

|

MR. SPURRIER: Any further questions pf this witness?
MR. MACEY: Mr. Blackwood, in regards to the P. I. test
on the EC "C" No. 1, do you think that P. I. test is representa-
tive of that well?
A Yes, 1 do.
7 MR. MACEY: You don't think there is a possibility that
you could have had a malfunction?
A I don't think so, no.
MR. MACEY: Did you run any subsequent test after this
test?
‘A No.
FR. MACEY: 1In normal testing of wells, don't you think

barrels of oil when you have absolutely no drop in bottom hole
A It is unusual, yes.

pMR. MACEY: Have you ever run across one before? %

A Yes, I have.

MR. HACEY: In what area, could you tell me?
A In the Devonian at the Hightower Pool. | :
FR. MACEY: Absolutely no drop in bottom hole pressure?
A None that we could measure. 3

MR. MACEY: That is all.

FR. SPURRISZR: Any other questions? If not, the witness,

may be excused.
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f application except for its recommendation that the allowable be

MR. RAY: I would like to submit as Texas Company's
Exhibit No. 1 a map of the area.

MR. SPURRIER: Without objection it will be received.

Does anyone have anything further in this case?

MR. RAY: I would like to make a closing statement.

MR. SPURRIER: Any other witnesses to appear?

MR, COLLISTON: I would like to make a statement.

MR. SPURRIER: Go ahead.

MR. COLLISTON: Continental 0il Company is not concerneq

~ in this field and therefore not concerned with The Texas Company'é

!

; calculated by multiplying the 40-acre allowable with deep well f

| adaptation by one and a half. The witness has stated that he 3

intends that to be the special field rule for this field. It was

- not necessarily testifying as to allocation between fields. The

' question of allocation between fields for 80-acre fields with deep

well adaptation was covered in Commission Hearing Case No. 313

| held October 23, 1951, which was application on the Commission's é
~own motion for an order amending Rule 505 oil proration, with |
E particular reference to paragraph 2, proportional factors for deeﬁ
{ wells under various spacing patterns. At that time Continental's

i arguments as to the proper calculations for double allowables for

multiplying allowables was clearly brought out and the matter is
now under advisement by the Commission. I would like to include

the record of Case lNo. 313 into the record of this case by
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reference.
MR. SPURRIER: Very well. DMr. Macey, you want to read

. those letters?
! MR. MACEY: Ve have a number of letters from royaity

owners in this area. The first is written by Coleman W. Robinson

and Elbert HRobinson, addressed to Mr. R. R. Spurrier:

; "Dear Sir:
! , I own the land and minerals in 11 South, 32 East,

“around Texas Company's No. 1 Moore, and want to go on

! record opposing 80-acre spacing.

Please enter the protest before the 0il Conserva-

tion Commission hearing.
Respectfully yours," §
i

| MR. RAY: I would like to point out that the area arouﬁ%
/ . our Moore well is not located in this reservoir.

' ‘ . % MR. MACEY: The other is a letter from Gertrude C. :
[ Whittle, Lovington, New Mexico, addressed to the 0il Conservationg

- Commission of the State of New Mexico, Santa Fe:

"Gentlemen:
I am a royalty holder on the Posey land which is i

% in the EC "A" area. The land belonged to my mother
PP i :
5 originally. We have long awaited the possibility of i

getting a good income from this property to take care §
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% Reference is to Case 353.

!

- garding Case No. 353, addressed to the 0il Conservation Commission

of us in our declining years.

I wish as of today to enter my protest against the
80-acre spacingQrequested in the above numbered appli-
cation. Will you please give this your careful consid-
eration.

Why shouldn't this pool be developed like other

pools in this county?"

Letter from F. J. Danglade, Lovington, New Mexico, re-

. of the State of New Mexico, Santa Fe, New Mexico:

"Gentlemen:

As a royalty holder within the limits of the esti-
mated productive portion of what has been designated
East Caprock-Devonian Pool, I wish to register my protest
against the temporary establishment of 80-acre proration
units therein for the following reasons:

1. Lack of conclusive evidence that such spacing
willbadequately deplete the available source of supply.

2. So many exceptions will be necéssary, includ-~
ing those requested in the application that an unfair
situation will be created for those who are limited to

spacing requested.
Respectfully submitted,

/s/ F. J. Danglade"
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J. Clyde Tomlinson, Longview, Texas, 0il Conservation
Committee, State of New Mexico:

HDear Sirs:

It is my understanding that The Texas Company and
Amerada Petroleum Corporation have made application for

80-acre spacing pattern for the development in East

Caprock-Devonian Field, Lea County, and that a hearing
on this application will be held on May 20.

As the owner of substantial mineral interests in
this immediate area, I desire to take this method of
filing with your Honorable Body my opposition to an 80-
acre spacing pattern in this field,

Thanking you for your consideration, I am,

Yours very truly,

J. Clyde Tomlinson"

The last is a letter from the First National Bank,
;Lubbock, Texas, addressed to the 0il Conservation Commission,
| Santa Fe, New Mexico:

"Gentlemen:

With reference to the application of The Texas
Company and Amerada Petroleum Company'to you for 80-acre

spacing permit for the East Caprock-Devonian Pool in Lea

County, wish to say that my wife owns 120 acres of

minerals; her nephew, Paul Sparkman, owns 60 acres of
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minerals; and sister, Mrs. Gertrude Whittle, owns 50
acres minerals southwest quarter and east half of the
northeast quarter of Section 1l and north half of
northeast quarter of Section No. 14, all in Township
12, Range 32 East.

The Amerada hashdrilled and is producing oil from
No. 1 EC "A" well 660 feet west from the 80 acres north
half of the northeast quarter of Section No. 14, 11
South, 32 East.

Also finished and is producing oil from EC "C®

660 feet north of the northwest quarter of the south-

west quarter of Section 11, 12 Soutk, 32 East.
This same well is 660 feet west of the east half
of the northeast quarter of said Section 11, 12 South,

32 East.

We are due offset to these two wells and must pro-
test this application for an 80-acre spacing as regards
our holdings there. We beg your consideration and
protection as to these offsets.

Yours very truly,

W. S. Posey

Agent for Haley C. Posey
Agent for Paul N. Sparkman
Agentkfor Gertrude C. Whittle"
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MR, RAY: I would like to state for the Commission that
insofar as possible we have tried to get all the reservoir data
that is presently available into the record. We have brought
this application at this time even though more information would
be desirable to definitely show that one well will drill 80 acres
i or one well will drain 80 acres in order to provide for develop-
| ment on a regular spacing pattern.

The Texas Company will core our BB well., We will take

| all steps to secure additional data. We are asking for a tempo-
g rary order with the thought in mind if the application is granted
} that at a later hearing we can present full factual data to

. support this. VWe think no detriment will be worked by developing

| for a period of one year the reservoir on the spacing pattern we
1 requested.

We are asking that the following area be included:

A1l of Section 2, the east half of-Section 10, all of
? Section 11, west half of Section 12, west half of Section 13, all?
? of Section 14, the east half of Section 15, all sections located |
jin Township 12 South, Range 32 East. That area is delineated by

. the red line on our Exhibit 1. We are asking that 80-acre prora»é
%tion units be established for the East Céprock-Devonian Pool. |

2. That all wells drilled should be located in the cen%

!

ter of the northeast and southwest quarter of each governmental

quarter section with a tolerance of 100 feet in any direction to é
!
avoid surface obstructions. Except the following locations: The}
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southeast quarter of the southwest quarter of Section 2, the
northwest quarter of the northwest quarter of Section 14, which
locations we request be designated as the wells for the proration
units upon which they are located.

| 3. That no well shall be drilled or produced in the

said pool except in conformance with the spacing pattern set forth
above, except in order to protect corelative rights and increase

without waste the ultimate recovery. The Commission shall have

;the right to aporove without hearing the drilling of a well

; located in the center of any quarter of a governmental quarter :
| section with a tolerance of 100 feet to avoid surface obstruction%.
: 4. That all wells producing and hereafter completed in?
?East Caprock-Devonian Pool be given allowable equivalent to one %
band a half times the top allowable for the AO-acre proration unit%
with_deep pool adaptations. ‘
5. 1If any well is drilled as an exception to the well
| spacing pattern set forth above under special order of the Commis-
lsion the allowable for such well as compared with the allowable _
production therefrom of such tract with regular 80-acre unit shall
' be in the ratio of such tract to the area on the regular 80-acre
gunit. That this order shall cover all of the East Caprock-
éDevonian source of supply and any extension thereof which may be
%determined by further development shall continue in force for a
gperiod of one year from the first day of June, 1952. That each ;
%operator in the East Caprock-Devonian field shall file with the
i B S -
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Commission at Santa Fe on or about the 1l5th day of each and every

month a monthly tabulated report for each well showing the allow-

able, the actual oil production, the water production, gas producH
tion, cumulative o0il production, cumulative water production and
cumulative gas production., This requirement is in addition to
and similar to the other reports and surveys preséntly required

by the Commission and is not a substitution, and is not in substi4

tution or in lieu thereof.
8. That said operators shall cause a pool wide bottom
hole pressure survey to be taken during the months of October

1952, April 1953. The results thereof reflecting such pressufes

of each well shall be submitted in writing to the Commission on
or before the fifth day of the following month. ;

9. That at the regular Commission hearing for the ?
month of May in 1953 the operators shall show cause why said poolg
should not be placed on 40-acre spacing with allowable adjustment%.

MR. CAMPBELL: If the Commission please, that summary ;
and the proposed order brings up something I would like to clariff
the record on. Your BA well is not drilling now, is it? '

MR. RAY: To my knowledge it is Jjust a location,

MR. CANPBELL: That is the one you are asking an excep-
tion for at this time? |

MR. RAY: That is right.

R, CAMPBELL: Any particular reason why you are askingi

i

for an exception? Why don't you put it in the orthodox place?
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! south location.

i For the Commission's informaﬁion, I would like to sub-

MR. RAY: I don't think we object to the Commissions
doing that. The reason that it was requested as an exception was
that the approval to drill the well in that 1ocation was received
from the Commission prior to the filing of oﬁr application.

MR. CAMPBELL:- You would be willing to drill that well
in the south 4O there instead of that north 6ne? You would be

willing to drill that one in the southeast?

MR. RAY: I doubt if our geologist would recommend a

i

- mit our proposed, the form of the proposed order which the Commis%

sion might take in this case.
MR. SPURRIER: Are there any more comments in this caseé

MR. BLACKWOOD: I would like to make a statement on

f behalf of Amerada Petroleum. We would like to concur in The Texaé

. Company's application. We feel that it is reasonable and see no

' possibility of any damage being done to the reservoir or any

' royalty owners by the issuing of a temporary 80-acre spacing. As’

_ far as the allowable assigned 80-acre spacing, why, if testimony

' in the case mentioned by the Continental representative should be

. applied to this field, why, we have no objection to that, whatevef

‘ is worked out. We are not insisting on that 1.5 in any manner.

H
i
i
H
3
i

i

MR. RAY: I would like to state that the 1.5 is merely
‘our recommendation. That the only thing we are concerned with is

that an allowable be set for the 80-acre proration units if
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granted. We merely suggest the 1,5 figure and would accept the
Commission's action as they see fit in the matter.

MR. SPURRIER: Any other comment?

MR. McKELLAR: Mr, MéKellar representing Magnolia.
Magnolia would like to go on record supporting this Texas Company
application for a temporary 80-acre spacing order in this East
Caprock-Devonian Pool. Of course I realize,even more so realize
than before I came to the hearing, realize more so now that Texas
Company and Amerada have little reservoir data available to place
any engineering estimate whether one well will or will not drain

80 acres in the reservoir. P. I. test and all the reservoir test

data which they do have indicates favorably that it will drain at'

" least 80 acres. Of course the thing behind Magnolia in this case;

i of time, money, and certainly, at this time, critical tubular

as in other similar cases, is that if the field can be developed
on a wide spacing pattern initially that it will result in fasteri
stepouts. The limits, productive limits, of the pool will be |
determined more rapidly and then should it develop that one well

will adequately drain 80 acres it will result in considerable savings

|
!
goods. I think one point that was brougnt out this morning as to |

whether or not these wells would pay out economically and so fortﬂ,
it snould be, the determining test in cases of this nature shoﬁldé
be whether the second well drilled on the 80 would drain a suffi-
cient amount of additional oil to pay for the second well. Cer-

tainly, two wells on 80 acres will drain more oil than one well. |
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Four will drain more than two, but the test is will that second
well on the 80 drain more oil than the one well to pay for the
additional cost. We would like to go on record supporting the
application.

MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else?

MR. WALKER: Don Walker with Gulf. Gulf does not have
any productive acreage in this pool at this time. But we do
have acreage which we think might ultimately be in the productive

limits of the reservoir. We would like to go on record favoring

! a temporary §O-acre order to be effective until there is suffi-

cient data to determine whether or not the 80-acre spacing is

§ adequate to drain the property. e feel that it is never too

' late to convert an 80-acre drilling pattern to 4O acres. But on
é the other hand if you drill 4O's when 80 would do the job, we

é certainly are contributing to a policy other than conservation.

? We do have a qualification to make, however, in view of the steep
? ly dipping nature of the deeper reservoirs in New Mexico. Hulf

g does not feel that locations for such wells should be fixed for

. either 40 acres of the 80-acre pattern in the 80-acre unit.

IR. SPURRIBR: Anyone else?
MR. HOWARD JENNINGS: I am a royalty owner in this. I

" would like to make an objection to this spacing program, in that
! T feel that the royalty owners are certainly not being given any
| consideration., Their offsets have not been protected. The

XCommission, the Amerada, and The Texas Company are asking the
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Commission to protect them against the land owners. They are ask-
ing them to get between the land owners and them. I just don't
i think that the Commission should put themselves in that position.

Texas Company has admitted that they haven't tried to unitize

this area.

Frankly, if they, I feel that if they could go in there

and unitize it, the royalty owners and lease holders would be on
an egqual basis. They are not worried about the individual mineral

| owners. They are worried about if they can get by with 80-acre

? spacing. Actually, they don't need a restraining order to do that.
?They are asking the Commission to do that for them. Vhen you g

figure your allowablés on one and a halif basis, 1.5, actually you;
i only get 75 per cent of your allowable if you had two wells.
Well, the royalty holder is not interested in the vay
Eout of those wells. From the testimony that we have had tocay,
?it appears to me that a 14 or 15 months' pay out is certainly welﬁ
. worth drilling. In previous cases that»have come before the Com-z
‘mission, for example, the Bagley-Hightower area, we have seen, ifé
. you will look at the map, wells drilled on 80-acre spacing. Theyg

have stepped out and gotten marginal wells due to their spacing

- pattern. They have drilled from four to five dry holes due to
;the spacing pattern.

; Texas Company is asking for two exceptions alreédy in '
ithe spacing pattern. They think they will get a dry hole if theyé
i move south in Section 1l4. I submit to the Commission that if thef

|
| I L
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get marginal wells due to their spacing pattern that won't make
allowable and half, then where does the royalty owner stand. He

has absolutely no, he has absolutely no recourse when they drill

' a dry hole on them. It appears to me tnat the Commission should
ideny this application immediately. We have had previous experi-
{
ences where they have asked for it for six months, and asked for

it for another six months, and asked for it for a year, and in

t effect they are getting what they want by just stalling.
i MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else?
MR. JOHN TRIGG: I have a small royalty interest near

Ethe discovery Amerada EC "A%"™ and I should also like to protest

;this proposed 80-acre spacing.
| MR, SPURRIER: Anyone else?

MR. FOSTER: E. H. Foster representing Phillips Petro-
éleum Company. We don't have any production in the area under

fconsideration, but we are very much in favor of the adoption of

i

- 80-acre spacing in this state where in fact it is justified. We
‘feel that if the Commission would grant this application on behalfi

‘of The Texas Company that it would be a step in the right direction.

(
|

‘We are on record here in a number of instances repeating what the ;
'Magnolia man said, if you don't start out on 80 acres you will %
‘never get there. That is just a plain fact. You can also go back%

to this 4O0-acre spacing if you want to. DNow the statute in this

t
b

éstate, I have pointed this out before, doesn't require an operatorf

i

: |
ito drill more wells than is necessary to adequately develop the E

1
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i‘act,ually benefit by the adoption of &0-acre spacing wherever the

+ to adequately develop the land. If the royalty owner feels like
! that the Commission's judgement isn't any good on the question of !
f how much acreage a well will drill, he still has his remedy open

f to him to compel the adequate development of that land. No pro-

land. As far as the principle objections that are usually made

by the royalty owners, I think that the royalty owners would

facts were justified. I think he would be benefited because that
would encourage the development of the deep production in the
state. In addition to that the spacing pattern doesn't do away

with the leases, contractual obligations, to the royalty owner

i ducer has any thought of trying to hide behind 80-acre spacing as%

- a means of avoiding its contractual obligations. Whenever I hear!

a royalty owner get up and start talking about those things, I

' know he just isn't well informed, or he doesn't want to be well

_informed. I don't know which. I would be glad to inform him. If

like to deal with these matters direct. There isn't anything
personal about it, but I think the record ought to be kept a
little bit straight. Now, the next thing is that in my judgement

a royalty owner cught to be bound by the conservation rules just

. the same as a producer. You can't play this both ends against the

middle on this thing. The rules of conservation, if they are any%

good for producers, they are good for a royalty owner. You can’té

 let the royalty owner operaste on one set of rules and hold the pro-

'
i

ducer to another set. There seems to be a little misunderstanding
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on that point. If what I am saying will clear it up, then I feel
like I am making some contribution to this hearing. But Phillips
| Petroleum Company very strongly wants to recommend the adoption
of 80-acre spacing in this pool, and it appears to me that the
Commission would be well justified ih doing it on the present
information. Later on you may want to go back to the 40 or you

i may want to even extend to 80. I don't know, but at the present
é time it seems to me that the information would well justify an

% order on authority of the Commission for. 80-acre spacing in this

E pool.

MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else? If not, the case will be

; taken under advisement. We will move on to case, the fourth case

- which is Case No. 354.

. STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached transcript
of hearing in Case No. 353 before the 0il Conservation Commissionj
State of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, on May 20, 1952, is a true and :
correct record of the same to the best of my knowledge, skill and%
: ability. :
DATED at Albuguerque, New Mexico, this day of May,

1952,

REPORTER

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT RIPORTSRE
ROOM 12, CROMWELL BLODG.
PHONES 7.9645 AND 5-9546
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICC

-39~




BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

ppril 15, 1952

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

CASE NO. 353

L
£ 05
H

e

RNLEY & ASSOCIATES

4 -
i E e e A T w

ADA DEA

COURT REPORTERS
ROOM 12. CROMWELL BLDG.

FPHRONES 7.9645 ARD 5.9546
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO




BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 15, 1952

In the Matter of:

The Texas Company's application
for establishment of 80-acre
spacing for wells drilled to
the common source »f supply as
discovered in Amerada's State
EC "A"™ No. 1 well, NE NW
14-128-32E, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mexico, East Caprock-

- Devonian field.

Case No. 353

- e em Me wm e em e me e W e ma o T aw e

{Notice of publication read by Mr. Graham.)
MR. RAY: C. J. Ray; representing The Texas Company,
desires to modify their application in this case and'therefore
? we request a continuation until the May hearing in order to
' provide for a re-advertisement of this amended application.
MR. SPURRIER: 1Is there any objection to Texas Company's
motion?
MR. CAMPBELL: If the Commission please, no objection to

i the motion, but I would like the record to show that Atwood,

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COUHRT RECORTERS
ROOM 12. CROMWELL BLDG.
PHONES 7-8645 AND 5-9546€
ALBUGUERQUE, NEW MEXICC




i

- will be re-advertised.

record of the proceedings befor

Malone and Campbell, Roswell, New Mexico enter an appearance in

MR. SPURRIER: It will be recommended toO the Commission

that the case be continued t0O the May 20th hearing. The case

: 2.
. 353 for Leonard 0il Company, Roswell, New Mexico. i
1
|
|
t
4

% % ok kK

. STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

SS.

- COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, ADA DEARNLEY, do hereby certify that the above and
foregoing transcript in Case No. 353 is a true and correct
e the Oil Conservation Commission

on April 15, 1952, to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability@

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL this 16th day of April, 1952

- at Albuqueruge, New Mexico

e (L b

8 Court Reporter /

. My Commission Expires:

June 19, 1955.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURY RIPORTERS
ROOM 12, CROMWELL 8LDG.
PHONES 7.9645 AND 6-9846
ALBUQUERQUE, HEW MEXICC
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THE TEXAS COM PANY

TEXACO PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

PRODUCING DEPARTMENT
WEST TEXAS DIVISIOR P. O. BOX 1720
FORT WORTH 1, TEXAS

April 28, 1952

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. O. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. W. B. Macey, Chief Engineer

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find three copies of The Texas
Company's application for establishment of 80-acre prora-
tion units in the East Caprock Devonian Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico. This is the amendment referred to in our

Jetter of April 26, 1952.

Yours very truly,

G <i<fY2>V'61«V””‘)

G. R. Brown
Division Petroleum Engineer

CJR,Jr-ECH

ol ca%&&§§0“
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF THE ‘
TEXAS COMPANY FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF PRORATION
UNITS AND UNIFORM SPACING OF WELLS FOR THE COMMON
SOURCE OF SUPPLY IN THE AMERADA PETROLEUM
CORPORATION'S STATE OF NEW MEXICO ECNMA®™ WELL NO.
1, 660 FEET FROM THE NORTH LINE AND 1980 FEET
FROM THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 1,, TOWNSHIP 12
SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLIGCATION

On behalf of The Texas Company, Fort Worth, Texas,
this application is made with the following statements:

l. That the Amerada Petroleum Corporation has
drilled and completed on August 31, 1951, its State of New
Mexico ECM™A™ Well No, 1, located 660 feet from the North line
and 1980 feet from the West line of Section 14, T-12-S, R-32-E,
Lea County, New Mexico, and has discovergd a new common source
of supply found in said well below the depth of 11,000 feet.

2+ The discovery well was drilled to a depth of
11,314 feet and encountered the top of the Devonian formation
at 11,240 feet. Five and one~half inch casing was set and
cemented at 11,314 feet with 600 sacks of cement. The well was
plugged back to a depth of 11,290 feet and the casing was per-
forated with fbur holes per foot in the interval between 11,260
and 11,270 feet. On a 24-hour Potential Test ending August 31,
1951, the well flowed 549.6 barrels of pipe line oil through
a 3-inch choke with a gas-oil ratio of 20 and an oil gravity
of 43.3° API,

3. The productive portion of the new common source

of supply is estimated to include the following described area:




-

All of Section 2, E/2 of Section 10, all of

Section 11, W/2 of Section 12, W/2 of Section

13, all of Section 14, E/2 of Section 15,

T-12-S, R-32~E, Lea County, New Mexico.
Howevér, the above area is not necessarily the maximum limits
of the pools. This new source of supply has been designated the
Eaét Caprock Devonian Pool.

~Le In addition to the discovery well referred to

above, the Amerada Petroleum Corporation's State of New Mexico
EC"Ch, located in the SW/L of the NE/L of Section 11, T-12-S,
R-32-E, has been completed as a producer from this common source
of supply. The Texas Company's State "BF® Well No. 1, Jocated
in the NW/4 of the NW/4 of Seétion 2, T-lZ-S, R-32~E, was drilled
to this producing reservoir but did not make a commercial pro-~
ducer, The following wells are now drilling to the same common
source of supply within the area described above:

The Texas Company State "BA™ Well No. 1,

NW/L of the NW/4L of Section 14, T-12-S, .

R-32-E.

The Texas Company State "BBM" Well No. 1,

NE/4 of the SW/4 of Section 11, T-12-S,

R-32-E.

Amerada Posey Well No., 1, SW/L of the SE/L
of Section 11, T-12-S, R-32-E.

Amerada State EC"D" Well N . 1, SE/4 of the
SW/L of Section 2, T-12-S,YR-32-E.

5. That in order to bring about the orderly and proper
development of said common source of supply, prevent waste and
to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, and to secure the
greatest ultimate recovery therefrom, and to protect the corre-
lative rights of the interested parties therein, it is necessary

and proper for the Commission to enter its temporary order of




one year's duration providing for proration units of 80 acres
"each, such being the area which may be efficiently and economi-
cally drained and developed by one well, and to provide for

the uniform spacing of wells drilled into said common source of
supplye.

6. That all wells drilled into said common source of
supply should be located in the center of the Northeast and
Southwest 40-acre tracts of each quarter section, with a toler-
ance of 100 feet to aveid surface obstructions.

7. That The Texas Company's State "BA™ and the
Ameradat's State EC"D",.these wells cﬁrrently driiling, which
are locéted off the Spacing pattern herein requested, should

be granted exceptions to the spacing order established by the

'_Commission hereunder and should be considered as the wells for

the proration units upon which they are located.

8., That the order herein requested should cover all
of the common source of supply discovered in the'producing for-
mation of Amerada Petroleum Corporation's State of New Mexico
ECMA"™ Well No. 1 and their State of Hew-Mexico ECTCY" Well No.
1,.aﬁd any additional wells drilled.to said common source of,
supply should be drilled on fhe spacing pattern herein re-
gquested; except, that the Commission, in order to protect cor-
relative rights and to increase, without waste, the ultimate‘
§roduction from this pool, shall be empowered to approve, with-
out hearing, the drilling of a well located in the center of
any quarter quarter section, with a tolerance of 100 feet to
gvoid surface obstructions,

9, That 80-~acre units shall be established as the




proration units for the BEast Caprock Devonian Pool., The al-
lowable for the 80-acre unit shall be calculated by multiply-
ing the allowable for a normal jO-acre unit by the appropriate
depth factor and by 1;5, The allowable production from tracts
containihg less than 80 acres, compared with the allowable pro-
duction therefrom if such tracts contained 80 acres, shall be
in the ratio of the area of such tract to 80 acres.

10, A plat showing the area described above and the
location of the wells drilled or drilling in said area is at~
tached hereto, marked Exhibit A, and made a part hereof.

WHEREFOR, applicant respectfully requests that the
Commission set this application for public hearing at a time
and place to be fixed by the Commission, that due and proper
notice be given as required by law, and at the conclusion of
said hearing the Commission make and enter its temporary order
of one year's duration determining and defining the probable
productive iimits-of the common source of supply referred to
above to include all of Section 2, E/2 of Section 10, all of
Section 11, W/2 of Section 12, W/2 of Section 13, all of
Section 1k, E/2 of Séction 15, Township 12 South, Range 32 East,
Lea County, New Mexico, said pool or common source of supply
having been named the East Caprock Devonian Pool, establishing
proration units of 80 acres each, designating the location of
all wells drilled to the said common source of supply to be
the center of the Northeast and Southwest L4O-acre tracts of
each quarter section, except that in order to protect correla-
tive rights and to increase without waste the ultimate produc-

tion from this pool, the Commission shall be empowered to



e g —— e L
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approve without hearing the drilling of a well located in the
center of a quarter quarter section with a tolerance of 100 feet
in any direction from said described locations to avoid surface
obstructions, and to provide for an allowable for the 80-acre
proration unit calculated by multiplying the allowable for a
normal 40-acre unit by the appropriate depth factor and by 1,5,
with the provision that wells drilled on-prorétion units of less
thaﬁ 80 acres shall be assigned allowable production in the same

proportion as the acres in such unit are to 80,

2,

Dated this 28th day of April, 1952

THE TEXAS COMPANY

By




AMEHADA P.204

AMERADA 237‘ TOM-HOLEzPRESSURE-WA /% REPORT
vease State EC WAN

rRPG. 3 no. 4397 cLoCK No.

eLEMenT No. B 735N

.

MCo0L

Sheet 1 of 2 sheets

5955036 HR.

S

<OdE

WELL NO. 1

RANGE

0-5600

CORR. 10O 1§ °F. t.ocAnonWildC&fo, Fast Caprock, Lea Co., N, Hex,

RUN B\HAN/RAB CALCULATED eva/mnepoarzu avOClVRﬂB 0ATE RUN 913515 1me 1.0318ABS=ULLED9-15~511|M512830PM

POTENTIAL: CHOKEB/IQ" 011553 ¢8@vaten

ocu
8-31~51

0 G.O.R.

WELL DATA

20

DOD-11,290¢

BOTTOM r.0.11, 314!

now prooucep Nabural flow through tbg.e..

zondovonian o ![, Z/'FL
casing S 1/ " oeprnll 3 rueing 2 3/ Moepriddy 2851

HOURS SHUT IN 235 WELL HEAD PRESS.: CAS. Pkr' TuB 450

TOP LINER

PERFORATIONS 11’ 260.20'

"This is the first test

DEPTH

LASY RESERVOIR PRESSURE

DATE

df
ELEVATION h364 GRAVITY OF 0IL43‘6 SP. GR. OF GAS

Estimated Shrinkage Factor-l
Trap Pressuret 23 psi
Flow Line: 2%-376t

PURPOSE OF TEST

Gas Heasured with Orifice Well Tester

TEST RECORD

To Determine The Flowing Characteristics Of The ifell.

Frod.

ProdS,]

[Prod. Net P. L.

Thg.

MAKE FURTHER EXPLANATIONS ON BACK OF SHEET

rress. MAR
‘ TIME | PEPTH | eressureiDgglin Tbg. | Net |Average Press.  GOR Renarks
[1230P| 11, 4451, 450 «— Opened well on 3/8"
1130 {-6900] 3962 | 492 [A1.12 |20.61 | 21.17  0.0430 65 25  positive choke, 0il
2130 3956 | 498 | 21.73 | 21.90  0,0440 65 23  immediately.
3130 3956 | 498 22,08 | 21,56  0,0433 65 2, 0% vater, OF BS
4130 3956 | 498 21,03 | 21.20  0.,0426 65 2
5130 3936 518 21.37 i A.73 0.0419 60 23
6130 3939 | 515 22.08 | 21.38  0.0415 60 23
7330 3950 | 504 20,68 | 20.86 0.0414 65 22
8130 3939 | 515 12,03 | 21.38  0.0415 65 19’
9:30 3945 509 21,73 | 21.20 0.0417 70 20
10130 39,5 | 509 20.68 | 21.03  0,0413 65 21
11130 3947 | 507 21.37 | 21.20 0.0418 70 22
121308 3956 498 21.03 | 20.86 0.0419 70 19
2:30 3953 501 2,031 21,20 0.0423 65 19
3130 3956 | 498 21.37 | 20.69 0.0415 70 21
4130 3953 | 501 20,01 | 20.52  0.0410 65 21
5130 3956 | 498 21003 | 20,68  0,0415 70 21
7130 3956 498 21.37 ! 2,03 0.0422 65 21
8130 3956 | 498 20,68 | 20.68  0,0415 65 21
9130 3956 | 498 20,68 | 20,68 0,045 65 21
10:30 3956 | 498 20,68 | 21,20 0.0426 65 19
EXPLANATIONS OR CHART
_ \'},\ i/}’
N A ‘__,}‘f‘)
{
\ 3
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AMERADA P-204

- Sheot 2 of 2 shcets

e \

AMERADA BL . TOM-HOLE PRESSURE- ‘FEM'PBHA JRE REPORT

CODE

Total productionm prior to test-1970.93 bbl
On drill stem test-1856,30 bbl
After completion and prior to test-1784.63 bbl

MAKE FURTHER EXPLANATIONS ON BACK OF SHEET

R.P.G. NO. CLOCK NO. SPEED ur. Lease  State HC MAM WELL No. L
ELEMENT No. RANGE B CORR. TO wocarton¥illdeat, Fast Caprock, Lea Co., N. Mex.
RUN BY CALCULATED BY REPORTED BY OATE RUN TIME PULLED TIME
WELL DATA
POTENTIAL: CHOKE oL WATER G.0.8. ZONE ToP BOTTOM T.D.
HOW PRODUCED X CASING OEPTH TUBING DEPTH
HOUKS SHUT IN WELL HEAD PRESS.: CAS. TUB TOP LINER PERFORATIONS
LAST RESERVOIR PRESSURE ___DEPTH DATE ELEVATION GRAVITY OF OIL SP. GR. OF GAS
TEST RECORD
PURPOSE OF TEST
TIME oeprw |  YEWER Press, | Prod, | Prod, Prod, Net Tog. tEMA,a(SR Remarks
2130 3945 | 509 21,37 |20.51 040403 60 25
4130 3942 | 512 19,65 |46 0.0419 60 23
| 6230 3942 | 512 23,27 |21.87  0.0427 60 21
| 8130 3950 | 504 20,38 (20453  0.0407 60 21
10130 3947 | 507 20,68 120,68 00408 60 19
12:30A 3945 | 509 20.68 |20, 53 0.0403 60 .22
2130 3945 | 509 20,38 | 20,45 0,0402 60 22
4330 3947 | 507 20451 |20.45 040403 60 21
6:30 3947 | 507 20,38 (20445 0.0403 60 21
8130 3947 | 507 20.51 | 20,51  0,0405 60 22
'm;o 1135 ‘% o —=
12:30 3936 | 518 20.16 | 20,16 0,0389 60 25 Test Conoluded.
EXPLANATIONS OR CHART
Total production during test-1004,90 bbl in 48 hours
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AMURADA P.204

rRec. 3

AMERADA BOTTOM-HOLE PRESSURE-XEMBEEXTUSRE REPORT
c 001

SPEED 36 HR.

cease State rCnCH

F CODE
——

WELL NO. 1

ELEMENT NO. 14735

NO. 10775 CLOCK NO.

RANGE

0-5600

CORR. YO 181 °F.

LocanionBast Caprock Pool, Lea Col., New Mexico

_ Ruwn BQCIJ/RAB catcuLateo By RAB  reportep sy RAB oate rUN 1=28=521mel 1 43P puLLEnd=29=52nime3 155D
Formation Volume Factor: 1

1-5-52 BS 0.17bbl 379.77 bbl/17 1/2 hrs  WELL DATA
rorentiaL: croxel2/ 0o warer O cor. 0 zone Dovonianos BOTTOM v.0. 11, 240!
How proouceoatural flow thru tubing ep -— casingd ]/2" peprlly L70%ruaineg . 2" oeern 11, 236!
Hours sHuUT in_ D& weLL neao prEss.. cas. PKT  1us 565 TOP LINER perForaTions Opon Hole
LAsT Reservoir pressurditialkeprn - DATE = ecevaTioni37 11 dBravity oF 01.42+8  sp. or. oF Gas

Trap Pressure: 19 psig
Flow Line: 150t of 2" Line

PURPOSE OF TEST

Gas Measurement: Orifice iiell Testor
TEST RECORD

To Detennine The Flowing Characteristics of The ‘iell.

Frod ¥

' roa vrod

Vress

BHE

TIME 1 PEFTH | pressure|pbl  [Thg et |Met Avg Tbg. Decline " P & GOR Remarks
3:05P (11,213 4451 Y3 0 Inf, —- Opened well on /4
4105 (-6850) Liy 16 (#1.01 145,17 |45.16 L73 n n 714 positive choke.On
5108 " 45.20|~0.06 (15,1 [46.18 478 " n 15 oil immediately,
6108 " 47.26 =003 (47.24 (1673 481 n n 1,
7105 » He231-0.01 iS22 46Tk 82 " " 18
8108 n 47.26 4726 [46.58 83 ol " 16
9:05 " 45.89 5,89 [46.41 483 " n 17
10:05 n H.92 .92 |47.27 L84 n n 17
11105 " 47.61 LT +61 (46,92 481 " " 16
12:05A n .23 23 | 45,89 184 n " 16
1)05 " 45454 54 {46406 I5:7 % " n 17
2105 " +57 57 " " 17
3:05 n 48,30 n.m L84 " # 16
‘0‘0_5 H 47.% 46 .92 484 " n 17
5105 " 46.57 h5.54 484 " " 17
| 6305 W Lds « 50 45 .88 484 n " 18
1 705 " 4726 b9 48L " n 17
. | 8105 " «57 456,75 84 " " 17
9105 " “092 106053 W84 " " 17
© 10105 " b 23 47,09 484, " " 17
- [ 05 . 47,95 §T o lds 484 " n 17
123105P ] b 92 46.58 L85 " " 17
1 1108 " 623 45492 485 " b 17
2:0% " 47.61 46,92 485 " : 17

Total production on test —~— 1,117.42 bbls.
Total production prior to test-——=~5713 bbls,

T

%
N

2y

J J
¥

MAKE FURTHER EXPLANATIONS ON BACK OF SHEEY




NO.

3123,

LOGARITMMIC: 234 BY 2 334.INCH CYCLES.

CODEX BOOK COMPANY, tNT.
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( PROPOSED ORDER)

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COIMISSION OF THE
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATTION OF THE

TEXAS COMPANY FOR THEWESTABLISHMENT or
PRORATION UHITS AND UNIFORM SPACING OF WELLS

THE COMMON SOURCE OF SUPPLY 1N THE

AMERADA PETROLEUM CORPORATION'S STATE OF V//’
NEW MEXICO ECPMAM WELL NO. 1, 660 FEET FROM CASE 353

THE NORTH LINE AND 1980 FEET FROM THB WEST ORDER NO.

LINE OF SECTION 1k, TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RALGE

32 EAST, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION
This matter came at Santa Fe, New Mexico, OO
May 20, 1952, on the application of The Texas company bto establish
i i ing of wells for the Bast Ccaprock

The Commission having heard the evidence presented and being

fully advised,

FINDS:
1, That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of the subject matter and ©

the partiese
oW available indicates that one well

will offectively drain an area of 80 acres and considering the
i and other tubular materials the East Capro¢

shortage of casing
Devonian Pool should be developed on g80-acre pror

period of one yeare

2, That the information

3, That the probable productive 1imits of the Ea
from the‘information avail

Devonian Pool ascertainable
gime of the hearing in this case comprise the
Lea County, New MexicOe v

A1l of gection 2, T-12 Sy Rw32 B
E/2 of gection 10, T-12 5, Ru3% L
411 of Section 11, T-12 S, R-32 B
W/2 of Section 12, T-12 S, R-32 E
/2 of Section 13, T-12 5, R-32 E
A11 of Section 1%, T-12 S, R-32 B
z/2 of Section 15, T-12 5, R-32 E
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Case 353
Order No.

"IT IS THEREFORZ ORDERED:

1. That 80-acre proration units are hereby established for
the East Caprock Devonian Pool as delineated above.

2+ All wells drilled into the East Caprock Devonian Pool
shall be located in the center of the northeast and the southwest
quarters of each governmental quarter section, with a tolerance
of 100 feet in any direction to avoid surface obstructions, ex-
cept the following locations, to-wit:

SE/L of the SW/4 of Section 2, T-12 S, R-32 E
NW/L of the NW/L of Section 14, T-12 8§, R-32 E

which locations shall be designated as the wells for the proration
units upon which they are located,

3. That no well shall be drilled or produced in said pool
except in conformance with the spacing pattern set forth above;
except, that in order to protect correlative rights and to in-
crease, without waste, the ultimate recovery from this pool, the
Commission shall have the right to approve, without hearing, the
drilling of a well located in the center of any quarter
of a governmental quarter section, with a tolerance of 100 feet
to avoid surface obstructions.

L. That all wells producing or hereafter completed in the
East Caprock Devonian Pool are hereby given an allowable equiva-
lent to one and one-half times the top allowable for a L4O-acre
proration unit with the deep pool adaptation, as provided for in
the rules and regulations of the Commission.

5 1If any well is drilled as an exception to the well spac-
ing pattern set forth above under special order of the Commission,
the allowable for such well, as compared with the allowable pro-
duction therefrom if such tract were a regular 80-acre unit, shall
be in the ratio of the area of such tract to the area of the re-
gular &0-acre unit.

6. This order shall cover all of the EBast Caprock Devonian
common source of supply and any extension thereof as may be deter-
mined by further development, and shall continue in force for a
period of one vear from the first day of June, 1952.

7. That each operator in the Zast Caprock Devonian Pool
shall file with the Commission office at Santa Fe, Hew “exico, on
or before the 15th day of each and every month, a monthly tabulated
report for each well showing the allowable, the actual oil produc-
tion, the oil runs, water production, gas production, cumulative
0il production, cumulative water productien, and cumulative gas
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Case 353
Order 1lo.

production. This requirement is in addition to and supplementary
to the other reports and surveys presently required by the Commis-~
sion, and is not in substitution or in lieu thereof,

8. That said operators shall cause a pool-wide bottom~hcle
pressure survey to be taken during the months of October 1952 and
April 1953, and the results thereof reflecting such pressures of
each well shall be submitted in writing to the Commission on or
before the fifth day of the following month, (Bottom-hole pres-

sure tests shall be taken as prescribed by Rule 302 of the Commis-
sionts Rules and Regulations.?

9, At the regular Commission hearing for the month of May in
1953, the operators shall show cause why said pool shall not be
placed on a 40-acre spacing pattern with allowable adjustment.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, this day of 1952,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
-0IL CONSERVATION.COMMISSION
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LoviNGToN, NEw MEXIcO
17 May 1952

Re: Case No, 353

Soris. 55

The 0il Conservation Commission
of the State of New Mexico
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

As a royalty holder within the limits of the estimated
productive portion of what has been designated as East
Caprock Devonian Pool, I wish to register my protest
against a temporary establishment of 80 acre proration
units therein, for the following reasons,

l. Lack o conclusive svidence that such
spacing will adequately deplete this
valuable source of supply,

2. So many exceptions will be necessary
including those requested in the
Application that an unfair situation
wil) be created for those who are
limited to the spacing requested,

FJD:gh 5 \::i\?r\'\ . )




J. CLYDE TOMLINSON

OIL OPERATOR
BOUTHWESY RESERVE LIFE BUILDING
P. 0. 80X 829
\ LONGVIEW, TEXAS

. ' May 16, 1952

0il Conservation Committee ,xf7 Ny — 2
State of New Mexico Cl/fl’/'.f( = 5 \5

Santa Fe, New Mexico.
Dear Sirs:

It is my understanding that The Texas Company
and Amerada Petroleum Corporation have made
application for an 80 acre spacing pattern for
development in the East Caprock Field, Lea
County, New Mexicoj; and that a hearing on their
application will be held on May 20.

As the owner of substantial mineral interests

in this immediate area, I desire to take this
method of filing with your honorable body my
opposition to an 80 acre spacing pattern in this
field.

g i ARV T T

Thanking you for your consideration, 1 am

Very truiy yours,
TR

. QLY TORLINSON.
\

R

SR

bt s e

JCT-8
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W. S. POSEY
PRESIDENT

FIRST NATIONAL BANK

LUBBOCK, TEXAS
Yoy 16, 1952

Lizade 353

0il Conservation Commission,
Santa Fe, New Mexica.

Gentlemen:

With reference o the application of The Texas Company
and Amerada Petroleum Company to you for an 80 acres
spacing permit for the East Caprock Devonian Pool in Lea
Gounty, New Mexico.

%ish to say that my wife owns 120 acres minerals, her
nephew, Paul Sparkman, owns 60 acres minerals, and her
sister, Mrs., Gertrude Whittle, owns 50 acres minerals

in the Southeast Quarter (SE/li) and the East Half of the
Northeast Quarter (E/2 NE/k) of Section No, Eleven (11),
and the North Half (N/2) of the Northeast Quarter (N/2 NE/L)
of Section No. Fourteen (1h), all in Township 12, Range

32 East,

The Amerada has drilled and is producing oil from #1 ECA
well 660 feet west from the 80 acres N/2 of the NE/h

of Section No, 1li-11~32, and also finished and is producing
0il from ECC 660 feet north of the N¥ corner of the SE/k

of Section No, 11-12-32, and this same well is 660 feet
viest of the East Half of the NE/li of said Section il-

12-32, Ve are due offsets to these two wells and must L

PN

protest this application for an 80 acres spacing as regarg§f
our holdings there, o

We beg your consideration and protection as to these.off-. -

Agent for Hailie C. Po
Apgent for Panl N. Sparkman
Agent for Certrude C, Whittle

i?

.
REATTHLNGN
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THE TEXAS COMPANY

TEXACO PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

PRODUCING DEPARTMENT
WEST TEXAS DIVISION P. 0. BOX 1720
. FORT WORTH 1, TEXAS
April 26, 1952

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P, 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. W. B. Macey, Chief Engineer

Gentlemen:

The application of The Texas Company for establish-
ment of 80-acre proration units in the East Caprock Devonian
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, will be amended to provide for
Commission approval without hearing of locations to be drilled
on tracts containing less than 80 acres, and to provide for
the establishment of allowable production for the 80-acre unit
calculated by multiplying the normal 4O-acre unit by the ap-
propriate depth factor and by 1.5, and to request the Commission's
temporary order of one yearts duration to approve this applica-
tion. -

Due to conflicting schedules, I will be unable to
secure my Management's approval of this modified application
until Monday, April 28th; this application will be airT mailed
to you on that date. I regret that I have been unable to get
this to you sooner, but I hope that it will be in your hands -

Tuesday, April 29th.
Yours verf/;ig; s
%' - / .
C. Jeo/Ray, Jré 2

Petroleum Engineer

CJR,Jr-ECH
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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 2, 1952
Mr. Co Jo Ray, Jr.
The Texas Company
Box 1720
”o “‘m’ Tw
Dear NMr. Ray: RE: QCC Case 353

This may be oconsidered formal notification that your
application of February 29 (re 80-aore spacing in the
East Caprook-Devonian) has been set for hearing om
April 15, 1952, at the regular hearing of the 01l Com-
servation Coomission.

Legsl advertisement has been properly issued, 'And the case

has been listed on the Commissiont's informal dockst which
will probably be mailed tomorrow.

VYery truly yours,

We Be Nuooy
WBMsnr Chief BEnginser
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BEFORE TiE CIL COLSERVATION COMMISSION
OF TRU STATE OF HEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HUARIHG
CALLED BY THE OIL COLSERVATION
COMMISSION OF KEW MBXICO FOR TH:
PURPOSE COF COLSIDERILG:

CASE NO0. 323
ORDER KO,

THE APPLICATION OF THYE Ti¥ TEXAS
COMPARY FOR AN ORDER ESTARLISHING
80-ACRE PRORATION UNITS AND PRO-
VIDING IFOR ALLOWABLES FOR Tild
DEVOLTAK COMMON SOURCE OF SUPPLY
177 Tine HDAST CAPROCK-DIBVOLNTAR FILLD.

ODDER OF TiHE COMMISSIOH

DY THE COMMISSION

This cause came on for hearing at 9:00 a.m. on May 20,

1952 at Santa Fe, lew dMexico before the 0il Conservation Commission:
of Hew Mexico, hereinafter referred to as "Commlssion.”

NOW, on this day of s 1952, a quorum

being present, having considered the testimony adduced and the ex-

niblts received at said hearing, and being fully advised in the

prenises,
FIEDS: (1) That due publiic notice having been given as

required by law, the Commission has jurisdictlion of this cause and
the subjset matier thereof.

(2) That the vestimony adduced and the exhibits
received at sald nearing do uot provide sufficlent evidence to
estavlish that the pglan of spacing remiested by applicant will avoid
tne drilling of wrnecessary wells or secure the greatest ultimate
recovery fror the pool, or that one well drilled on each 30 acre

fract will efficientily and ccononicizlly drair the recoverable oil

from the pool, prevent waste or protect correlative rights.



17 IS_TUEREFORE ORDERID:
That the application be and the same hereby is denied.

DOLE at Santa Fe, NHew Mexico, on the Gay and year

hereinabove written,

OIL COX S_ER“VATION COMMISSIOK

Signed bys

Chairman

Member

Hgcrotary




OiL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 20, 1952

- THE TEXAS COMPANY

Box 1720
Ft. Vorth, Texas

Attention: IMr. Carl J. Ray, Jr.
Gentlemen:
We enclose for your records a signed copy of the New Nexiso

011 Conservation Commission's Order R-168, issued in Case
353 as heard upon petition of the Texas Compeny. -

Very truly yours,

W. Be w,
Chief Engineer
WHEMinr
Ena).




INTER-OFFICE TRANSMITTAL SLIP

(

Remarks:

For Approval

- For Signature

Note and Advise
Noie and Return
For Your Files

For Your Handling




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 353
ORDER NO, R-168

THE APPLICATION OF THE TEXAS
COMPANY FOR AN ORDER ESTABLISH-
ING 80-ACRE PRORATION UNITS AND
PROVIDING FOR ALLOWABLES FOR THE
DEVONIAN COMMON SOURCE OF SUPPLY
IN THE EAST CAPROCK-DEVONIAN FIELD,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9:00 a, m. on May 20,
1952, at Santa Fe, New Mexico before the Qil Conservation Commission
of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commaission.”
%5
NOW, on this /? day of June, 1952, a quorum being present,
having considered the testimony adduced and the exhibits received at
said hearing, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter
thereof,

(2) That the testimony adduced and the exhibits received at
said hearing do not provide sufficient evidence to establish that the plan
of spacing requested by applicant will avoid the drilling of unnecessary
wells or secure the greatest ultimate recovery from the pool,

(3) That the testimomy adduced and the exhibits received
at said hearing do not provide sufficient evidence to establish that one
well drilled on each 80-acre tract will efficiently and economically drain
the recoverable oil from the pool, prevent waste or protect correlative
rights,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That the application be and the same hereby is denied.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above written,
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CZNSERVATION COMMISSION

EDWIN L, MECHEM, Chairman

SEAL
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THE TEXAS COMPANY

s
TEXACO PETROLEUM PRODUCTS R / P :

//
PRODUCING DEPARTMENT ) [ -
WEST TEXAS DIVISION P. O, BOX 1720 ,

FORT WORTH 1, TEXAS
February 29, 1952

({63»- C C;?iéﬁl;iguu

CONSERVATION AND PRORATION
WELL SPACING IN EAST CAPROCK
DEVONIAN FIELD, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO
0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Attention: Mr. R. R. Spurrier
Gentlemen:
Enclosed with this letter please find our
application for 80-acre spacing units in the area of the

East Caprock Devonian Field, Lea County, New Mexico.

J%E We request that this matter be set for hearing.
{% ‘ Yours very truly,
5 C. J.(Ray, Jr.
o Petroleum Engineer
3 CJR,Jr-ECH

vl o N
Faitlfully yours : TR
: wmalk ~

G
for 77 Yoo

g W




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN -THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF THE

TEXAS COMPANY FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF PRORATION
UNITS AND UNIFORM SPACING OF WELLS FOR THE COMMON
SOURCE OF SUPPLY IN THE AMERADA PETROLEUM
CORPORATION'S STATE OF NEW MEXICO EC"A"™ WELL NO.
1, 660 FEET FROM THE NORTH LINE AND 1980 FEET
FROM THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 12
SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

On behalf of The Texas Company, Fort Worth, Texas,
this application is made with the following statements:

1. That the Amerada Petrocleum Corporation has
drilled and completed on August 31, 1951, its State of New
Mexico ECMA" Well No. 1, located 660 feet from the North line
and 1980 feet from the West line of Section 14, T~12-S, R-32-E,
Lea County, New Mexico, and has discovered a new common source
of supply found in said well below the depth of 11,000 feet.

2. The discovery well was drilled to a depth of
11,314 feet and encountered the top of the Devonian formation
at 11,240 feet. 53-inch casing was set and cemented at 11,314
feet with 600 sacks of cement. The well was plugged back to a
depth of 11,290 feet and the casing was perforated with four
holes per foot in the interval between 11,260 and 11,270 feet.
On a 24L=hour Potential Test ending August 31, 1951, the well
flowed 549.6 barrels of pipe line oil through a 4-inch choke
with a gas-o0il ratio of 20 and an oil gravity of 43.3° API.

3. The productive portion of the new common source

of supply is estimated to include the following described area:



b s

All of Section 2, E/2 of Section 10, all of

Section 11, W/2 of Section 12, W/2 of Section

13, all of Section 14, E/2 of Section 15,

T-12~S, R-32-E, Lea County, New Mexico.

However, the above area is not necessarily the maximum limits
of the pool. This new source of supply has been designéted
the East Caprock Devonian Pool.

L. In addition to the discovery well referred to
above, the Amerada Petroleum Corporationt's State of New Mexico
EChChH, located in the SW/L of the NE/L of Section 11, T-12-S,
R-32-E, has been completed as a producer from this common
source of supply. The following wells are now drilling to the
same common source of supply within the area described above:

The Texas Company Stafe "BA" Well No. 1,

NW/4k of the NW/L of Section 14, T-12-S,

R-32-E,

The T,xas Company State "BB" Well No. 1,

NE/L of the SW/L of Section 11, T-12-S,

R-32-E,

The Texas Company State "BF" Well No. 1,

NW/L of the NW/L of Section 2, T-12-S,

R-BZ‘E.

Amerada Posey Well No. 1, SW/L of the SE/4
of Section 11, T-12-S, R-32-E.

Amerada State EC"D" Well No. 1, SE/4 of the
S4/L of Section 2, T-12-S, R-32-E.

5. That in order to bring about the orderly and
proper development of said common source of supply, prevent
waste and to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, and
to secure the greatest ultimate recovery therefrom, and to
protect the correlative rights of the interested parties
thérein, it is necessary and proper for the Commission to
enter its order providing for proration units of 80 acres

-




each, such being the area which may be efficiently and
economically drained and developed by one well, and to pro-
vide for the uniform spacing of wells drilled into said
common source of supply.

6. That all wells drilled into said common source
of supply should be located in the center of the Northeast
and Southwest 40-acre tracts of each quarter section, with a
tolerazince of 150 feet to avoid surface obstructions.

7. That The Texas Company's State wells "BA" and
"BEF" and the Amerada's State EC"D", these currently drilling,
which are located off the spacing pattern hérein requested,
should be granted exceptions to the spacing order established
by the Commission hereunder and should be considered as the
wells for the proration units upon which they are located.

8. That the order herein requested should cover all
of the common source of supply discovered in the producing
formation of the State of New Mexico ECMA" ¥Well No. 1 and the
State of New Mexico EC"C" Well No. 1, and any additional wells
drilled to said common source of supply should be drilled on a
spacing pattern herein requested.

g, uThe allowable assigned any well within the common
source of supply shall be determined by multiplying the allowa-
ble for a normal LO-acre unit by the usual depth factor and»by
one; thus any well in the 80-acre pattern will receive the same
allowable that would normally be assigned the well on a 4O-acre
proration unit of equal depth. Any wells drilled on proration
units of less than 80 acres shall have an allowable calculated

3=




as above and in the same proportion as the acres in the pro-
ration unit are to 80.

10, A plat showing the area described above and the
location of the wells drilled or drilling in said area is
attached hereto, marked Exhibit A, and made a part hereof.

Wherefor applicant respectfully requests that the
Commission set this application for public hearing at a time
and place to be fixed by the Commission, that due and proper
notice be given as requested by law, and that at the conclu-~
sion of said hearing the Commission make and enter an order
determining and defining the probable productive limits of
the common source of supply referred to above to include all
of Section 2, E/2 of Section 10, all of Section 11, W/2 of
Section 12, W/2 of Section 13, all of Section 14, E/2 of
Section 15, T-12-S, R-32-E, Lea County, New Mexico, said pool
or common source of supply having been named the East Caprock
Devonian Pool, establishing proration units of eighty (80)
acres each, designating the location of all wells drilled to
said common source of supply to be the center of the northeast
and southwest 40-acre tracts of each quarter section, with
exceptions for three of the presently drilling wells, with a
tolerance of 150 feet in any direction from said described
location to avoid surface obstructions, and to provide for an
allowable equal tc that of a normal 40-acre unit producing
from equal depth, with the provision that wells drilled on
proration units of less than 80 acreskshall have an allowable
calculated as above and in the same proportion as the acres

.




in the proration unit are to 80.

Dated this zzé day of February, 1952,

THE TEXAS COMPANY

By

e ST ROT AR




o CASE 353: Texas Company application re
i . B0=acre spacing Eagt ‘Caprock-Devonian
- pool, T. 12 S, R, 32 E, Lea County .




